Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

From: noreply@eventsforce.net on behalf of events@phe.gov.uk

Sent: 29 June 2017 09:51

To: Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

Subject: Thank you for attending the NHS AAA Networking and Information Day - Tuesday
27 June 2017

Dear Tim Hartshorne

Thank you for attending the NHS AAA Networking and Information Day in Birmingham. | hope you enjoyed your
time at the event and found the day useful.

To help plan future events, we would very much appreciate having your feedback and would be grateful if you
could kindly complete a short online evaluation. The link is
htips://surveys.phe.org.uk/TakeSurvey.aspx?SurveylD=14415m95 and it will be open until 4pm on Thursday 6
July 2017.

Presentations from the event can be downloaded here. If you are unable to view the PDF, please contact the
events team by email at events@phe.gov.uk and it will be sent to you as an attachment.

Kind regards
Lisa Summers, NHS AAA Screening Programme Manager, Public Health England

Sent by Public Health England Conferences and Events team
Email: events@phe.gov.uk

Event website: www.phe-events.org.uk/aaa2017

PHE website: www.gov.uk/phe

Public Health England
Protecting and improving the nation's health



Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

From: noreply@eventsforce.net on behalf of events@phe.gov.uk

Sent: 20 June 2017 09:43

To: Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

Subject: Confirmation of attendance at the NHS AAA Networking and Information Day event
- Tuesday 27 June 2017

Dear Tim Hartshorne

Thank you for booking to attend the NHS AAA Networking and Information Day taking place on Tuesday 27
June 2017 in Birmingham. Click to add this event to your Microsoft Qutlook calendar

Attendee:
Tim Hartshorne

Registration and coffee will be from 10:00 to 10:25 and the event will run from 10:30 to 16:30. The event will
take place at The Holiday Inn Birmingham Conference and Events Centre, Smallbrook Queensway, Birmingham
B5 4EW.The nearest train station is Birmingham New Street which is within a five minute walk from the venue.
For further details about the programme and venue please visit the event website.

I look forward to welcoming you and to a very interesting day. In the meantime, if you have any questions
about the event or are no longer able to attend, please send an email to events@phe.gov.uk.

Kind regards
Lisa Summers, NHS AAA Screening Programme Manager, Public Health England

Sent by Public Health England Conferences and Events team
Email: events@phe.qov.uk

Event website: www.phe-events.org.uk/aaa2017

PHE website: www.qov.uk/phe

Public Health England
Protecting and improving the nation's health
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l ﬁ Public Health England

AAA Networking and
Information Day
27 June 2017, Birmingham

Programme

The programme and timings are subject to change.

10:00 - 10:25

10:30 - 10:50

10:50 - 11:10

11:10 - 11:20

11:20 - 12:15

12:15 - 13:00

13:00 - 14:00

14:00 - 14:40

Registration and refreshments

Welcome and national update
Lisa Summers, Programme Manager, NHS AAA Screening
Programme, Public Health England

Programme optimisation and research update
Jonothan Earnshaw, Clinical Lead, NHS AAA Screening
Programme, Public Health England

National IT update

Issues from the programmes

Emerging QA themes

Morag Armer, Consultant in Public Health, Head of Quality
Assurance, Screening, South, Public Health England
Lunch

Launch of inequalities initiative for 2018

Lisa Summers, Programme Manager, NHS AAA Screening
Programme, Public Health England

https://www.phe-events.org.uk/hpa/frontend/reg/tOtherPage.csp?pagelD=289295&ef... 25/07/2017



